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Mr. Su Genqiang, uged 44, Mr. Su wus uppointed the Chairmun of the Compuny und
Shouguny Concord Technholoyy Holdinys Limited ("Shougunhy Technoloygy”) in March 2000.
He serves us the Munaging Director of Shougauny Concord International Enterprises Company
Limited ("Shouyguny Internutionul”) und Shouygyuny Holding (Hony Kony) Limited ("Shouygyuny
HK”) aund the Vice-Chuirmun of Shougunhyg Concord Grand (Group) Limited ("Shouguny
Grund”). Mr. Su ulso ucts us u Director of Chinu Shouygyuny Internutionul Trude und
Engineering Corporation ("Chinu Shougunyg”). Mr. Su hus extensive experience in import

und export trading, overseus enyineeriny projects und investment.

Mr. Tong Yihui, aged 52. Mr. Tony graduuted from Yan Shan University in the People’s
Republic of Chinu (the "PRC"). He is u Senior Engineer. Mr. Tong joined the Group in 1998
und wus uppointed us Munuayinyg Director of the Compuny in March 2000. Prior fo joining
the Group, Mr. Tohyg hud held the positions in Shougaunhy Posheny Strip Steel Compuny
Limited, Shenzhen Guaunh Shen Enterprise Company Limited, Jiaxing Eastemn Steel Cord Co.,
Ltd. aund Shougung Machinery Desigh & Research Institute.

Mr. Leung Shun Sang, Tony, uged 58. Mr. Leuny wus dppointed u Director of the Compuny
in 1995. He is ulso u Director of Shouguny International, Shougung Technology and Shougunyg
Grund. Mr. Leuny holds u Muster Deyree in Business Administration from New York Stute
University. He is the Chief Executive Officer of Canadian Eastemn Finance Limited, a member
of the bourd of the CEF Group and ulso u director of MLC (Hohy Kong) Limited.

Mr. Li Shaofeng, uged 34. Mr. Li holds u Bachelor Deyree in Automutic Science from Beijing
Technoloygy University. He joined Shougany Corporation, the holding compuny of Shouganhy
HK in 1989. Mr. Li wus uppointed us Deputy Munuyiny Director of the Compuny in March
2000. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Li had held the position of Deputy Genheral Manager in
Beijing Shouyunyg Hotel Development Compuny. He hus well experience in steel industry
munuyement, foreigh joint ventures enterprises und property development.

Ms. Xu Xianghua, aged 51. Ms. Xu wus uppointed u Director of the Compuny in September
2000. She ulso serves us u director of Shouguny International und Shougunyg Technology.
She joined Shougunyg Corporation in 1967 und had been a director of the Finance Section
of Chinu Shougunyg. Ms. Xu is u sehior accountant and has extensive experience in
munhuygement of steel industry, sino-foreign joint ventures, property development, import

und export trading, overseus enyineeriny projects.



BiocrAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Tang Kwok Kau, aged 40. Mr. Tunhy joined the Group in 1998 und wus duppointed us
Deputy Muhaying Director in March 2000. He holds a Buchelor Deyree und a Muster
Degree in Business Administration from York University in Canuda, Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. Tung had held senior positions with various international investment banks. He dlso hus

over 15 yeurs of experience in corporute und investment bunking.

Mr. Lai Kam Man, uged 67. Mr. Lui was appointed an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Compuny in 1994, He is the Chairmun of the Audit Committee of the Compauny. He
also serves us Independent Non-executive Director of Shougunyg International. Mr. Lai is a
practising solicitor, hotary public and Attesting Officer appointed by the Minhistry of Justice
of the PRC. He is ulso u member of the Nutionul Committee of the Chinese People’s

Political Consultative Conference.

Mr. Yip Kin Man, Raymond, uged 54. Mr. Yip wus uppointed an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Compuny in 1993. He ulso serves us u member of the Audit Committee of
the Compuny. Mr. Yip is a practising solicitor, notary public and Attesting Officer uppointed
by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC.
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Nortice oF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN thut the Annuul Generul Meeting of Shougunhy Concord Century
Holdinys Limited (the "Compuny”) will be held at Concord Rooms Il & I, 8th Floor,
Renuissunce Hurbour View Hotel, 1 Hurbour Roud, Wunchui, Hong Kony on Friday, 15 June
2001 ut 10:40 a.m. for the followinyg purposes:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive the report of the directors und the uudited uccounts for the yeur ended
31 December 2000.

2. To re-elect the retiring directors.

3. To re-appoint Ernst & Younhy as auditors of the Compauny to hold office until the
conclusion of the hext unnuul generul meeting und to authorise the bourd of directors
to fix their remuneraution.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

4, To consider und, if thought fit, pass the following resolution us un Ordinary Resolution:

"THAT:

()

(b)

©

subject to puragruph (c) below, the exercise by the directors of the Compuny
during the Relevant Period of dll the powers of the Compuny to dllot, issue and
deul with additional shares in the cuapitul of the Compauny and fo mauke or
grunt offers, agreements und options which might reqguire the exercise of such
power be und it is hereby generdlly and uhconditionally approved;

the approval in puragruph (u) ubove shull uuthorise the directors of the
Compuny during the Relevant Period to muke or grant offers, agreements and
options which might reyuire the exercise of such power ufter the end of the
Relevunt Period;

the augyreygyute nominal umount of share capitul dllotted or agreed conditiondlly
or unconditiondlly to be dllotfted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise)
by the directors of the Compuny pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
ubove, otherwise thun pursuunt to (i) u Rights Issue, (ii) the exercise of rights of
subscription or conversion under the terms of uny warrants issued by the
Compuny or uny securities which dare convertible into shares of the Company,
(i) uny option scheme or similur urrangement for the time beiny udopted for
the grant or issue to officers aund/or employees of the Compuny and/or any of
its subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquire shares of the Company or (iv) uny
scrip dividend on shures of the Compuny in uccordunce with the urticles of
ussociution of the Compuany, shall hot exceed 20% of the agygregate hominal
amount of the share cupital of the Company in issue as at the date of pussing
this resolution; and

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED




Nortice oF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

()

for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevaunt Period” meuns the period from the pussing of this resolution until
whichever is the eurlier of:

) the conclusion of the next annuadl general meeting of the Compuany;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annuul generdl meeting
of the Compuny is required by law to be held; and

(ii)  the revocution or vuriation of this resolution by any ordinury resolution of

the shareholders of the Compuny in generdl meeting.

"Rights Issue” meuns un offer of shares open for u period fixed by the directors
of the Compuny to holders of shares of the Compuhny or any class thereof on
the reyister on u fixed record dute in proportion to their then holdinygs of such
shaures or uny cluss thereof (subject to such exclusion or other urrangements us
the directors of the Compuny may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractionul entitlements or having regyurd to uny restrictions or obligutions under

the laws of uny territories outside Hony Kony).”

5. To consider und, if thouyght fit, pass the followinyg resolution aus an Ordinary Resolution:

A.

"THAT:

(a) subject to purugruph (c) below, the exercise by the directors during the
Relevant Period of ull the powers of the Compuny to repurchuse issued
shares in the cupital of the Company on The Stock Exchunge of Hony
Kony Limited, und thut the exercise by the directors of dll the powers of
the Compuany to repurchase such shares subject to und ih accordance
with dll applicuble laws or the requirements of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchunye of Hony Kony Limited, be
und it is hereby yenerdlly und unconditionully aupproved;

(b) in uddition, the upprovul in purugruph (u) ubove shull authorise the
directors on behdalf of the Compuany during the Relevant Period to procure
the Compuny to purchuse its shares at a price determined by the

directors;
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Nortice oF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

B.

Hony Kony
19 April 2001

©

()

the aggregate hominal amount of shares of the Compuny repurchused
or ugreed conditionully or unconditiondlly to be repurchased by the
Compuauny pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a) above during the
Relevunt Period shull not exceed 10% of the uyyregyute hominul umount
of the shure cupital of the Compuny in issue us ut the date of pussiny
this resolution, aund the authority pursuant to paragraph (a) shall be limited
uccordingly; und

for the purpose of this resolution:

"Relevunt Period” medns the period from the pussing of this resolution

until whichever is the eurlier of:

(M the conclusion of the next annuul general meeting of the Compuany:;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next annuadl generaul
meeting of the Compuny is reyuired by luw to be held; und

(ii)  the revocution or variution of this resolution by duny ordinary

resolution of the shareholders of the Compuny inh general meeting.”

"THAT conditionul upon the pussing of Ordihary Resolution 5A ubove, the

aggregute hominal amount of the shares in the Compuny which dare

repurchused by the Compuany pursuant to and inh accordance with the suid

Ordinury Resolution 5A shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of

the shares in the Compuny that may be dllotted or agreed conditionully or

unconditionully to be dllofted by the directors pursuunt fo und in accordunce

with Ordinary Resolution 4 ubove.”

By Order of the Bourd
Chan Lai Yee
Compuauny Secretary
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Nortice oF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notes:

m A member entitled to uttend und vote ut the ubove meetinyg is entitled to uppoint one or more proxies to
attend und vote insteud of him. A proxy heed hot be u member of the Compuny. Forms of proxy must be
lodged ut the Compuny’s reyistered office ut 6/F., First Pucific Bunk Centre, 51-57 Gloucester Roud, Wunchui,
Hony Kony not less thun 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

2 With respect to Resolution 2, Messrs. Su Genhdiuny, Li Shuofeny, Leuny Shun Suny, Tony, Tony Yihui, Yip Kin
Mun, Ruymond und Ms. Xu Xiunghuu will retire from office pursuunt to the urticles of ussociution of the
Compuny und beiny eligible, offer themselves for re-election ut the ubove meetiny.

3) Reyurdiny Resolution 5A ubove, a circulur contuining u summury of the more importunt provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listinyg of Securities on The Stock Exchunyge of Hony Kony Limited (the “Stock Exchunge”)
reluting to the repurchuse of securities on the Stock Exchunye will be desputched to the shareholders
together with the annuul report contuining this notice.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

During the yeur ended 31 December 2000, we ure pleused to unhounce thut the Group
has achieved a net profit attributable to shareholders of HKS4,739,000 when compuared to
u considerable loss of HK$65,616,000 for the sume corresponding period lust year, Despite
the drop in turhover from HK$268.8 million in 1999 to HK$169.1 million in 2000 due to the
discontinuution of nonh-core business activities, the Group's turhover from continuing
operutions for the year uctually increused by 32.1% to HKS$142.4 million (1999: HK$107.9
million). It was an indication that positive frend will continue.

Looking forward, the year 2001 will be a chullenyging yeur for the Group. We have o ledrn
from pust setbucks und define our struteyic position to uctudlize fresh opportunities with
the imminent entry of the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") into the World Trade

Orgunisation so as to lay ground for longer-term growth.

Lust but hot leust, our board of directors and staff were put through very fough fimes
during the pust few yeurs due to the financial turmoil; however, their perseverunce, emputhy,
support und help hauve not gone unrewurded. There wus d significunt improvement in the
yeur 2000. Nevertheless, we would contfinue fo muke every endeuvour to increuse the
profitability and the returns for the Company's shareholders for their continudal lony term
support und emputhy.

By order of the Bourd
Su Gengiang
Chadirman

Honyg Kony, 19 April 2001
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN & ANALYSIS

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Group Results

The Group had recorded a sutisfactory
performunce during the yeuar ended 31
December 2000. It had uchieved u net
profit attributuble to shureholders of
HK$4,739,000, u significant turnuround as
compured to the loss of HK$65,616,000
incurred in the correspondinyg year of 1999.

Turnover dropped by 37.1% to HK$169.1 million for the year under review. This was attributable
to the discontinuunce of certuin nonh-core businesses of the Group, including the trading
and processing of metdllic ores und metuals, processing of electrical wires und uccessories
and trading of industrial chemical products during the year. Turnover of these discontinued
uctivities in uyyreyute decreused by 83.4% us compured to lust corresponding yeur, on
the conftrary, the Group's continuing operations haus much better performance, its turnover
recorded u growth of 32.1% to HK$142.4 million us compuared to lust corresponding year,

Gross profit had increused by 42.1% to HK$33.8 million despite the decreuse in turnover, this
wus mainly the result of the improvement of gross profit marygin from 8.9% in 1999 to 20% in
2000, uttributable to the continuing operations. Besides, other factors such as reduction in
udministrative expenses und finunce costs by 41.5% und 39.6% respectively, recovery of
bud debts during the yeur uand net gyuin on disposuls of subsidiuries, interests in jointly
controlled entities and other lony tferm investments dlso contributed to the profit of the
Group for the yeur ended 31 December 2000.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED

11




12

MANAGEMENT DiscussioN & ANALYSIS

PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES
Manufacturing of Steel Cord

Our core busihess of steel cord
manufacturing had dachieved d better
result in 2000, it wus restored fo
profitubility uffer losses were mude
during 1999. Turhover for the yeur under
review umounted to HK$91 million, un
increuse of 36.8% over lust
corresponding yeur und it recorded un
operating profit of HKS$7.6 million us

compured to un operutinyg loss of
HK$10.8 million incurred in the lust
corresponding year. The underlying performaunce wus ygreatly improved ds a result of the
effect of economies of scule from increused sules und production und our fremendous
effort put on the restructuring of the operautions und sules management of this division und
the reduction of its cost of production. Meusures huve been tuken to tuckle the technicul
problems on the manufacturing process, the upgrading of fechnical standard und product
quulity uand the murketing und sules of the products. These meusures had brought positive
outcome to the Group.

Processing and Trading of Copper and Brass Products

Following the completion of the incredse in shareholdings in & hon wholly owhed subsidiary
enyguyed in the processing und trading of copper und brass products from 51% fo 91%
through further acquisition at the later half of 1999, the Group has restructured and
cohsoliduted its various subsididries operuted in this business seyment. The munugement of
this division thus becume more centralised and the Group wus uble to operate this business
in u more effective und efficient munner. Furthermore, the avdilubility of credit fucilities
had steudily increused during the yeudr, the eurninys ubility was graduudlly improved und
the yross profit margin hus returned to d reasondble level. Turnover was increased by 25.4%
to HK$39.8 million for the yeur under review und this division had recorded un operating
profit of HK$3,963,000 us compared to un operating loss of HK$18.3 million in the year 1999,

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED



MANAGEMENT DiscussioN & ANALYSIS

Property Development and Investment

The Group's adctivities in property
development und investment comprised
the development of residentiul properties
for sale in the PRC and letting of properties
in Hony Kony. Turnover for the yeur under
review umounted to HK$11.4 million,
representing un increuse of 127% over lust
correspondiny yeur. Two residentidl

development projects were completed

during the yeur for sule which contributed
to the significant increase in turnover. This
business segment had recorded an operating profit of HK$S4.4 million for the year under
review us compured to un operating loss of HK$12.2 million (including HKS$11.3 million of
deficit on revaludtion of properties) in lust corresponding yeur.

Jointly Controlled Entity's and Associate's Business

Our jointly controlled entity and
ussociute enguged in the business
of munufacturing of pre-stressed
concrete stfrands und wires in the
PRC, nuamely Shanghui Shenjiu
Metul Products Co., Ltd. ("Shunyghui
Shenjia") and Xinhua Metul
Products Co., Ltd. ("Xinhuu Metul"),
contihnued to contribute

sutisfactory profits fo the Group.

Both compunies hud recorded u
remarkable growth in turnover and
profit during the year under review, this wus greutly uttributable to the continuous economic
growth in the PRC, the incredsed production capucity and improved operational efficiency

of these two compunies.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN & ANALYSIS

Shanghui Shenjid's furnover for the yedr under review amounted to HK$309.9 million,
representing a sighificant increuse of 60.8% over the lust corresponding yeuar and ifs
operating profit before tux wus dlso increused by 60.4% to HKS$33.3 million. The Group's
share of the pre-tax profit of Shanghai Shenjia was HK$9.6 million, a decreuse of 9.8%
compured to lust corresponding yeuar, this was as d result of the reduction of our equity
interest from 51% to 25% arising from the puartial disposal of 26% interest in March 2000.

Xinhua Metal had recorded d turhover of HK$239.8 million for the year ended 31 December
2000, un increuse of 54.5% over the year 1999. Its operating profit before tux wus increused
by 53.5% to HK$27.4 million. As a result, the Group's share of its pre-tax profit was increused
from HK$3.3 million in 1999 to HK$4.6 million in the year under review.

Price competition in this market is expected tfo remuain infense during 2001, both Shanghdai
Shenjia and Xinhuu Metual will adopt the strategy to increause its production cupucity and
improve its operutionul efficiency to muintuin its respective maurket-leuding position und
competitiveness.

BUSINESS REORGANISATION

As emphusised in our 1999 Annhual Report, the Group hud udopted the strateygy to dispose
of its hon-core businesses and hon-performing ussets with the dims to rationadlise the group
structure, streamline our operations and strengthen the financial position of the Group. The

following muteriul fransuctions were curried out in this respect during 2000:

1. The Group hud disposed of ifs subsidiaries enguged in the business of processing of
electrical wires und uccessories in January 2000 due to infense price competition in
its market. The Group received u totul consideration of HK$19,047,000 und recorded
a profit of HK$640,000 from this disposal.

2. The Group ceused its business of truding und processing of metdllic ores und metdals,
comprising mangunese ores und ferrodlloys in February 2000. This wus in furtherance
to the discontinuunce of the involvement in its jointly controlled entities engayged in
the ferroulloy processing und munufucturing uctivities during 1999,

3. In view of the continuing decline in profit marygin und severe market competition of
frading of industrial chemicul products, the directors decided to discontinue this
business segment und disposed of the subsidiury und jointly controlled entity engyuged
in this business to an independent third party in July 2000.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED
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The Group's operuting loss from this business und its share of loss of that jointly
conftrolled entity for the yeur und up to the date of disposul umounted to HKS1,051,000
and HK$930,000 respectively.

4, The Group hud disposed of its 26% inferest in Shunghai Shenjiu in March 2000 at o
consideration of HK$61.8 million. The directors were of the opinion that because of
the intense competition in this industry, further capital commitment in Shanghui Shenjia
would be hecessury, und the directors believed that it was in the intferest of the
Group to reduce its percentage ownhership in Shanghdi Shenjia, which was not an
entity entirely controlled by the Group, in order to ullow the Group to concentrate its
resources onh other core operutions. The Group recorded u pre-tfax profit of
HK$2,293,000 urising on this disposal.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Net usset value of the Group at 31 December 2000 umounted to HK$370.8 million, an
increuse of 12.3% us compuared to HK$330.3 million at 31 December 1999. Net usset value
per share wus increused from HKS0.43 to HKS$0.48.

The Group Mmuinly financed its operutions by cush gyeneruted from its business activities
aund ohygoinyg bankinyg facilities provided by the Group's principal bankers. During the year,
the Group genheruted an uggregaute cush inflow of upproximately HK$84.6 million from its
operuting uctivities (het of subsidiuries disposed of during the yeur) und from u series of
ussets disposal uctivities us mentioned in 'BUSINESS REORGANISATION' above. The Group
had repuid u net amount of HK$56.1 million of its bank borrowings during the year, reducing
the amount of bunk borrowings to HK$53 million at the year end. As such, the gearing ratio
(bunk borrowings/shureholders’ equity) of the Group further decreused from 33% ut 31
December 1999 to 14.3% ut 31 December 2000, which the directors believe is u comfortuble
level for future business expunsion. The liquidity of the Group was dlso significantly improved,
current rutio increused from 1.03 times in 1999 to 2 times in 2000.

The Group's totdl bank borrowings us ut 31 December 2000 umounted to HK$53 million, of
which 13.1% wus denominuted in Hong Kong dollars ("HKD"), 62.2% in Renminbi ("RMB") and
24.7% in United States dollars ("USD"). Although less than 1% of the Group's business receipts
from continuing operations are in USD, the directors believe the Group will not be exposed
fo uny significunt risk from exchunge rute fluctuations between HKD, RMB and USD yiven

there is ho change in the exchunye rate pey between HKD and USD. On the other hand,

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DiscussioN & ANALYSIS

the Group has dlready taken appropriate steps to Minimise such risks, including the lowering
of the proportion of USD borrowings from 58.8% dt the end of 1999 to 24.7% at the end of
2000, the Group uims to reduce this percentuge further in 2001.

Reyurding the maturity profile of these bank borrowings, HKS$S50 million is due to repuid
durinyg the yeur endiny 31 December 2001. The Group hus been uble to meet its financial
obligutions in the pust und the directors unfticipute that, with the continuous betterment of
our operutions and the support of the credit facilities from its principal bankers, the Group

will have sufficient financial resources to meet these obligutions during 2001.
EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2000, the Group had a total of 396 (1999: 650) employees locuted in
Hong Kohy and the PRC. Remunheration puckages, which include an element of discretionary
bonuses, ure yenerdlly reviewed unnudlly. In addition to sulury payments, other stuff benefits
include medicul subsidies, hospitulisution scheme und d defined contribution provident
fund scheme, Manddatory Provident Fund Scheme which provides retirement benefits to
employees in Hong Konhy. The Group hus udopted u share option scheme. The board of
directors may exercise its discretion to grant share options to the directors und employees
us un incentive to their contribution fo the Group. No share options were issued under the
share option scheme during the year, hor any share options outstanding as at 31 December
2000.

CHARGE ON ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As g hormual practice, the Group pledyes part of ifs assets fo our principal bunkers us
securities for granting of banking facilities to the Group. At 31 December 2000, the followinyg

ussets have been pledyed to its bankers to secure banking facilities ygranted to the Group:

0) Investment properties und leusehold lund und buildings with a net book vulue of
HKS$44 million;

(i) Plant and muchinery with a net book value of HK$9 million;
(i) Inventories umounting to HKS8 million; und

(iv) Bunk bulunces umounting to HKS4 million.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED
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In uddition to ubove, the Group ulso executes corporute guurantees for bunk louns grunted
to u jointly controlled entity to finance its working cupital. These corporaute gudaruntees dare
provided in proportion to the Group's inferest in the jointly controlled entity and are hormailly
renewduble on un unnuul busis. The umount of yuuruntees yrunted ut 31 December 2000
amounted to approximately HK$34 million.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Our reorgunisution und consolidation exercise curried out during 1999 and 2000 hud built u
firm foundation for the future development of the Group. The Group's financial position is
sighificuntly improved, bunk borrowings dre reduced to u comfortuble level, und our
resources dre more concentrated on the core businesses of manufacturing of steel cord
und processing und trading of copper und bruss products.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to exert prudent management control und take G
cuutious upprouch to further develop its core businesses. Externally, we foresee thut the
expected admittance of the PRC info the World Trade Orgunisution in 2001 will further
stimulate the economic growth of PRC and will have a positive impact onh the Group with
its business muinly conducted in the PRC anhd Honyg Kony. The directors believe this will
bring muny business opportunities, and besides that, new chullenges to the Group. We will
continue to improve ourselves in Jll uspects to Meet these chullenygyes und explore hew
business opportunities. The directors are confident that the Group will muintain a stable
growth and provide sutisfactory return in 2001.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The directors herein present their report und the dudited finunciul statements of the
Compuny and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2000.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Compuany is investment holding. Further detuils of the principul
activities of the principdal subsidiaries are set out in hote 32 to the finuncial stutements. The
directors resolved to discontinue certuin activities during the yeur, us further detuiled in

note 7 to the finuncial statements.

Segmented information

An anualysis of the Group’s turnover and conftribution to profit/(loss) from operating activities
by principal activity and geoygraphical areu of operations for the yeur ended 31 December
2000 are set out in hote 4 to the financial stutements.

Results

The Group’s profit for the yeur ended 31 December 2000 und the state of uffairs of the
Compuny und the Group at that dute are set out in the financial statements on payes 28
to 69.

Summary of financial information

A summary of the published results and of the ussetfs und liabilities of the Group for the last

five financial yeurs, us extracted from the audited finunciul stautements, is set out below:

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE

TO SHAREHOLDERS 4,739 (65.,616)  (196,723) (30.,468) 26,580
TOTAL ASSETS 574,845 651,752 846,611 1,292,068 1,326,027
TOTAL LIABILITIES (113,690) (218,172 (351,969  (592,880) (585,205
MINORITY INTERESTS (90,371) (103,330) (107,148  (117,381) (120,276
NET ASSETS 370,784 330,250 387,494 581,807 620,546

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED
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Fixed assets and investment properties
Further detuils of movements in the fixed ussetfs of the Company and the Group and the
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in hote 13 to the financidl

statements.

Particulars of the Group’s investment properties as at 31 December 2000 ure summMmaurised

onh puye 70 of this unnudl report.

Subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities und associutes
us at 31 December 2000 ure set out in hotes 32, 33 and 34 to the finunciul stutements,
respectively.

Bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings

Further detuils of the bank louns, overdrafts and other borrowings of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2000 ure set out in hotes 25 to 27 to the financiul statements.

Share capital and share options
During the yeuar, there wus ho movement in the Compuny’s share cupitul und shure options.
Reserves

Further detuils of movements in the reserves of the Compauny and the Group during the

yeuar dre set out in note 30 to the financiul statements.
Distributable reserves

As ut 31 December 2000, the Compuny did hot huve any reserves available for distribution,
culculuted in accordance with the provisions of Section 79B of the Compunies Ordinunce.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Directors
The directors of the Compuny during the yeur were:

Executive directors:

Su Genhyiuny (uppointed on 10 March 2000)
Tony Yihui

Leuny Shun Suny, Tony

Li Shuofeny (uppointed on 10 March 2000)

Xu Xiunghuu (uppointed on 7 September 2000)
Tang Kwok Kau

Cuo Qirui (retired on 27 June 2000)

Chanyg Sin Tuan (resighed on 7 September 2000)
Ye Ruiling (resighed on 10 March 2000)

Independent non-executive directors:

Yip Kin Man, Ruymond
Lai Kum Mun

The directors of the Compuny, including the independent nonh-executive directors, ure
subject to retirement by rotation und re-election at the annuul general meeting of the
Compuny in uccordunce with articles 91, 92, 93 and 97 of the Compuny’s articles of
ussociution. Messrs. Su Genyiuny, Li Shaofeny, Leuny Shun Suny, Tony, Tony Yihui, Yip Kin
Maun, Ruymond und Ms. Xu Xianghuu, will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election ut the forthcoming annuul general meeting.

Directors' service contracts

No director proposed for re-election ut the forthcoming unnuul generul meeting hus

service contract with the Compuny which is hot determinable by the Compduny within ohe
yeur without payment other than statutory compensation.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED
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Directors' rights to acquire shares

Apart from the Compuny’s share option scheme us further detuiled in hote 29 to the
finuncial statements, at no time during the year wus the Compuany or any of ifs subsidiaries
u purty to uny urrungement to enuble the Compuny’s directors or their respective spouse
or children under 18 yeurs of uge tfo aucqyuire benefits by medns of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Compuny or auny other body corporate.

No share options were issued uhder the Compuny’s share option scheme during the yeur,
nor were auny such share options outstunding us ut 31 December 2000.

Directors' and chief executives' interests in the share capital of the Company and its
associated corporations

As ut 31 December 2000, the interests of the directors, chief executives und their ussociutes
in the share cupital of the Compuny and its ussociuted corporations ds recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 29 of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests)

Ordinunce (the “SDI Ordinunce”) were us follows:

() Interests in the share cuapital of Shouguny Concord International Enterprises Company
Limited ("Shouguny Internationul”):

Name of director Nature of Interest Number of shares
Lui Kum Mun Personul 250,000
(b) Rights to ucyuire shures in Shouguny Internutionul:

Options to subscribe for shares of Shougang International
Number of shares

over which Exercise price
Name of director options were granted Exercise period per share (HK$)
Leuny Shun Suny, Tony 2,600,000 10/7/1997 1.355

to 10/4/2001

The outstunding options held by Mr. Leuhy Shun Suny, Tony lapsed on 10 April 2001.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Directors' and chief executives' interests in the share capital of the Company and its
associated corporations (continued)

Suve us disclosed ubove, hone of the directors, chief executives or their respective
ussociutes hud uny personul, fumily, corporute or other interests in the equity or debt
securities of the Compuny or any of its associated corporations us defined in the SDI
Ordinunce.

Directors' interests in contracts

No director hud u muteridl interest in uny contract of significance to the business of the
Group to which the Compuny, or any of ifs subsidiaries was a puarty during the year.

Emoluments of directors and the five highest paid individuals

Further detuils of directors' emoluments und of the five highest puid individuuls in the
Group ure set out in notes 8 und 9 to the financial stutements, respectively.

Substantial shareholders
As at 31 December 2000, uccording to the register reqyuired to be kept by the Company

under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinunce, the followinyg persons were, directly or indirectly,
beneficidlly interested in 10% or more of the issued share cupital of the Company:

Number of
Name of shareholder Notes shares held
Shouyguny Holding (Hohyg Kony) Limited ("Shouygung HK") (n 279,797,400
Shouyuny Internutionul @) 279,797,400
Fair Union Holdinygs Limited (“Fair Union™) 279,797,400
Richson Limited (“*Richson”) 3 144,984,400

Notes:

QD) Shouyuny HK wus deemed to be interested in those shures by virtue of its controlling interest in
Shouyguny Internutionul.

(@3) Shouyuny Internutionul wus deemed to be interested in those shares by virtue of its 100% shureholdiny
in Fuir Union.

3) Richson is u wholly owned subsidiury of Fuir Union und the interest in the 144,984,400 shures held is
included in the interest in 279,797,400 shures reported by Fuir Union.
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Substantial shareholders (confinued)

Save as disclosed ubove, ho other person had registered an interest in the share cupital of
the Compuny under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordihunce.

Controlling shareholders' interests in contracts

Further detdils of the confracts of sighificance between the Group und the controlling
shareholder of Shouguny International und with Shougung Intfernational itself are set out in
note 37 to the finaunciual statements.

Purchase, redemption or sale of listed securities

Neither the Compuany, hor any of its subsididries purchused, redeemed or sold auny of the
Compuny’s listed securities during the year.

Connected transactions

The Group has the following contfinuing connected transactions disclosed by way of inclusion
in the annuadl report in accordance with Chapter 14, paragraph 14.25(2) of the Rules
Governiny The Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchunge of Hony Kony Limited (the
“Listing Rules”):

(u) At the bdlunce sheet dute, udvunces made by the Group to Online Investments
Limited ("OIL"), u 71.8% ownhed subsidiary, were outstanding in the aggregate uamount
of HK$72,805,000. The udvunces were used by OIL to finance its capital investment
projects. The audvunces dure unsecured, interest-free und have no fixed repuyment
terms.

(b) The Compuny mude udvunhces to Everwinner Investments Limited, a 71.8% indirect
owhed subsidiury, to finunce its working cupitul. At the bulunce sheet dute, the
outstunding bulance, umounting to HK$52,952,000, wus unsecured, bedars interest ut
LIBOR plus 3% per unnum und is repuyuble ufter more than one yeur,

(¢) The Group mude udvunces fo Hing Cheonhy Metuls (Chiha & Hony Kony) Limited
("Hing Cheonyg”), u 91% owhed subsidiury, to finunce its cupitdl investments and
working cupitul. At the bulunce sheet dute, the outstunding bulance, umounting to
HK$18,107,000, wus unsecured, interest-free and had no fixed repayment terms except
for an umount of HK$4,615,000 which beurs interest at Hong Konyg Dollar prime rate.

SHoucaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Connected transactions (continued)

()

(e

The Compuny executed, in the normual course of business, cerfain guarantees for
bunking facilities yrunted to un indirect non wholly ownhed subsidiury for its operutions.
These yuuruntees ure continuing in hature und will lupse on the expiration between
ohe to three months ufter formal notifications fo the baunks. At the bulunce sheet
dute, corporute guaruntees totalling HK$69,400,000 were executed for banking
fucilities granted to Hing Cheony, un indirect 91% owhed subsidiary of the Compuny.

On 31 March 2000, Everlite Century Limited (“Everlite”), an indirect wholly owned
subsidiury of the Compuny, entered into un ugreement (the “Shenjiu Agreement”)
with Shunyghui Erguny Co., Ltd. ("Erguny”), u substuntiul shareholder of Shunyghui
Shenjia Metul Products Co., Ltd. ("Shanghudi Shenjiu”) which was an indirect 51%
owhed jointly controlled entity of the Compuny, for the disposal of u 26% equity
interest in Shanghai Shenjia held by Everlite for u consideration of RMB65,785,000
(upproximately HK$61,770,000) (the “Shenjiu Disposul”). The consideration wuas fully
settled by cush during the yeur.

Further detuils were set out in the Compuny’s unnouncement duted 31 March 2000
and the Compuny’s circular to shareholders dated 19 April 2000.

The Shenjiu Disposul wus upproved by the relevant governmental authorities on 24
April 2000, und the shureholders of the Compuny ut the extraordinury yenerul meetiny
held on 8 May 2000, und wus completed on 22 September 2000.

Related party transactions

During the year, the Group hud certuin related party fransactions as further detailed in

note 37 to the financiul statements. In the opinion of the directors, each of the fransactions

with Shouygyuny Internationul und its subsidiuries ("Shouyguny Internutional Group”) wus:

®

(i)

(i)

conducted in the ordinary and usudl course of the Group’s business;

conhducted in uccordunce with the terms of ugreements governing such fransuctions;

and

under the threshold of HK$1,000,000 und not subject to disclosure in the annudal

report under the Listing Rules.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED



RePORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Related party transactions (continued)

In relution to the transuctions with other reluted puarties, they did not constitute connected
tfransuctions since these purties were not connected persons to the Compuny us defined

under the Listing Rules.
Major customers and suppliers

In the year under review, sules to the Group’s five largest customers uccounted for
upproximately 56% (1999: Less than 30%) of the total sules for the year und sales to the
largest customer included therein amounted to dpproximately 24% (1999: 10%).

Purchuses from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 39% (1999:
31%) of the totul purchuses for the yedar and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein umounted to approximately 11% (1999: 7%).

As fur us the directors ure auwure, neither the directors, their ussociutes, hor those
shareholders (which, to the best knowledye of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Compuny’s issued share capital) had any beneficidl interest in the Group’s five largest

customers or suppliers.
Audit committee

The Audit Committee (the “Committee”) hus met twice during the yeur under review.
During these meetings, the Committee had discussions on the operating performance and
the effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Group. The Committee reviewed
the inferim and the final results of the Group in accordance with the terms of reference set

up in 1998 before their submission fo the bourd of directors for approval.
Code of best practice

In the opinion of the bourd of directors, the Compuny hus complied with the Code of Best
Practice us set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the yeur, except in
relation to guideline 7, where the hon-executive directors of the Compuny ure not uppointed
for specific ferms but dre subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annuul
generdl meetings of the Compuny in accordunce with the Company’s articles of

associution.
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Auditors

Ernst & Young retfire und a resolution for their reappointment us auditors of the Company
will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Su Gengiang
Chuirman

Hony Kony
19 April 2001
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

£ll ERNST & YOUNG
R & H F FE B O

To the members
Shougang Concord Century Holdings Limited
(Incorporuted in Hohy Konhyg with limited liability)

We have audited the finunciul stutements on puyges 28 to 69 which have been prepured in
uccordunce with uccounting principles yenerully uccepted in Hony Kony.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Compunies Ordinunce reqyuires the directors to prepuare financiul statements which
give u frue und fuir view. In prepuring financial statements which ygive u true und fuir view
it is fundumental that appropriate accounting policies ure selected und upplied consistently.
It is our responsibility to form un independent opinion, bused on our uudit, oh those
stutements und to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordunce with Stutements of Auditing Standards issued by
the Hong Konyg Society of Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financiual stautements. It also
includes un ussessment of the signhificunt estimutes und judyements mude by the directors
in the prepuaration of the finunciual statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Compuany’s und the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
udeyuutely disclosed.

We pluhned und performed our uudit so us to obtuin dll the informution und explunutions
which we considered necessury in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to yive
reusonuble ussurunce us to whether the financial stutements ure free from muteriul
misstutement. In forminyg our opinion we ulso evuluuted the overdll udequucy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides
u reusonuble busis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial stutements give u tfrue and fuir view of the state of uffuirs of the
Compuny und of the Group us ut 31 December 2000 und of the profit und cush flows of
the Group for the yeur then ended und have beeh properly prepared in accordunce with
the Compuahnies Ordinunce.

Emnst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hony Konhy

19 April 2001
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2000 1999
Notes HK$°000 HKS$ 000
TURNOVER 8
Continuiny operutions 142,422 107,853
Discontinued operutions 7 26,695 160,967
169,117 268,820
Cost of sules (135,273) (245,009
33,844 23,811
Other revenue 10,195 2,261
Distribution costs (882) (2.143)
Administrative expenses (29,845) (51,014
Other operuting expenses (5,910) (39.761)
PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5 7,402 (66,846)
Finance costs o) (10,465) (17.,312)
(3,063) (84,158)
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER FINANCE COSTS
Continuiny operutions (4,686) (71,302)
Discontinued operutions 7 1,623 (12,856)
(3,063) (84,158)
Share of profits less losses of jointly controlled entities
Continuiny operutions 9,558 10,596
Discontinued operutions 7 (1,016) 61
8,542 10,657
Share of profit of un ussociute 4,590 3,261
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 10,069 (70,240)
Tux 10 (6,895) 799
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS 3,174 (69.441)
Minority interests 1,565 3,825
NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 11 4,739 (65,616)
EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC 12 HK0.62 cent (HK8.57 cents)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES

Year ended 31 December 2000

Deficit on revuluution of fixed ussets

Surplus on revuluution of fixed ussets and
land use rights

Cupital reserve arising from dilution of
interest in un ussociute

Exchunge differences on frunslation of the
finuncial stutements of foreign entities

Net guins hot recoghised in the
profit und loss uccount

Net profit/(loss) for the yeur uttributuble
to shareholders

Total recoynised guins und losses

Goodwill eliminuted directly aguinst reserves

Note

30

30

30

30

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS$ 000
(15) (1.423)
2,777 1,907
- 11,686
1,550 802
4,312 12,972
4,739 (65,616)
9,051 (52,644)
- (4.600)
9,051 (67,244)
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed ussets

Lund use rights

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Interests in ussociutes

Golf club memberships

Lony term investment

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trude receivubles

Bills receivuble

Prepuyments, deposits and other receivubles
Time deposits

Pledged bunk bulunces

Cush und bunk bulances

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trude puyubles

Bills puyuble

Tax puyuble

Other puyubles und uccruuls
Interest-bearing bank und other borrowinys

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Interest-beuring bunk louns and overdrufts
Finance leuse puyubles

Due to u reluted compuny

Deferred tux

Minority interests
NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
[ssued cupitul
Reserves

Su Genqiang
Director

Notes

13
14
16
17
18
19

20
22

23

24

25

26
27
37(iiD)
28

29
30

Tang Kwok Kau
Director

2000 1999
HK$°000 HK$ 000
335,280 366,400

13,400 11,340
36,370 62,042
39,334 36,879
635 1,635
425,019 478,196
38,891 39,687
50,541 71,283
23,606 7976
8,335 12,523
11,357 1,218
3,517 22,973
13,579 17.896
149,826 173.556
14,719 24,094
- 14,025

1,036 543
9,399 27,232
50,076 102,374
75,230 168,268
74,596 5,288
499,615 483,484
2,983 6.920

- 81
35,477 42,881
- 22
38,460 49,904
90,371 103.330
370,784 330,250
76,537 76,537
294,247 253,713
370,784 330,250




CoNsoLIDATED CAsH FLow STATEMENT

Year ended 31 December 2000

NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE
Interest received
Interest puid
Interest element of finunce leuse rentul puyments
Dividends received from jointly controlled entities
Dividends received from an ussociate

Dividends puid tfo minority shareholders

Net cush outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finunce

TAX
Profits taxes puid, net:
Hony Kony S.A.R.
Muainland Chinu

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchuses of fixed ussets

Advunce from/(repuyment to) jointly controlled entities

Proceeds from disposul of golf club memberships
Proceeds from disposul of u lony term investment
Proceeds from disposul of fixed ussets
Proceeds from disposul of interests
in subsidiaries
Proceeds from disposul of interests in
jointly controlled entities
Movement in time deposits
Movement in pledyed bunk bulunces

Net cush inflow/(outflow) from investing uctivities

NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2000 1999
Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
31(a) (13,869) 127,052
2,373 1,552

(7,679) (15.600)

(50) az2m

- 4,188

1,709 3,032

(3,071) (840)

(6,718) (7.789)

(151) (1,635)

(4,566) (1.412)

4,717) (3.047)

(310) (2.558)

(2,582) 2,817

397 -

3,430 -

3,449 9,272

31(c) 10,728 1,100
63,131 -

(1,443) -

19,456 (22.973)

96,256 (12.342)

70,952 103,874
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CoNsSOLIDATED CASH FLow STATEMENT (continued)

Year ended 31 December 2000

NET CASH INFLOW BEFORE FINANCING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repuyment of bunk louns
Proceeds from hew bunk lodns
Decreuse in trust receipt louns
Advunce from u reluted compuny
Repuyment of loun from u reluted compuny
Cupital element of finunce leuse rental payments

Net cush outflow from finunciny uctivities

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cush und cush equivulents at beyinning of year
Effect of foreign exchunge rute changes, het

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cush und bunk bulunces, excluding
pledyed bunk bulances

Time deposits with originul maturity of less
than three months when ucquired

Trust receipt louns

Bunk overdrufts

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED

2000 1999

Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
70,952 103.874

31(b)

(102,152) (87,290)

51,042 55,305

(8,336) (101.,961)

10,000 30,002

(20,140) (1,000

(244) (683

(69,830) (105.627)

1,122 (1.753)

18,645 20,379

34 19

19,801 18.645

13,579 17.896

9,914 1.218

3,692) =
- (469

19,801 18.645




BALANCE SHEET

31 December 2000

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed ussets

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in jointly controlled entities
Golf club memberships

CURRENT ASSETS

Other receivubles

Time deposits

Cush und bunk bulunces

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other puyubles und uccruals
Interest-beuring bunk und other borrowinys

NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-beuring bunk louns and overdrufts
Due to u reluted compuny

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
I[ssued cupitul
Reserves

Su Gengiang
Director

2000 1999

Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000
13 43 68
15 335,710 350,337
16 - =
18 275 275
336,028 350,680

168 2

8,460 =

68 52

8,696 54

41 95

25 288 =
329 95

8,367 “an

344,395 350,639

26 1,664 =
37(iii) 35,477 42,881
37,141 42,881

307,254 307,758

29 76,537 76,537
30 230,717 231,221
307,254 307,758

Tang Kwok Kau
Director
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NoTes To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2000

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the yeur, the Group wus involved in the followinyg principal activities:

. maunufacturing of steel cord

. processing und truding of copper und bruss products
. property investment und development

. trading of industrial chemicul products

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

These finunciul stutements have been prepared in accordunce with Hong Kony Statements of
Standurd Accounting Pructice, uccounting principles yenerully uccepted in Hony Kony und
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Compunies Ordinance. They have been prepured
uhder the historicul cost convention, except for the remeusurement of investment properties,
certuin fixed ussets und land use rights, us further explauined below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated finunciul statements include the finuncial statements of the Compauny and its
subsidiaries for the yeur ended 31 December 2000. The results of subsidiaries acyuired or disposed
of duriny the yeur ure consoliduted from or to their effective dutes of ucquisition or disposul,
respectively. All signhificant intercompany fransactions and bulunces within the Group are
eliminuted on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a compuny, other than a jointly controlled entity, in which the Compuany, directly
or indirectly, controls more thun hualf of its voting power or issued shure cupital or controls the
composition of its bourd of directors.

Interests in subsidiuries ure stated ut cost unless, in the opinion of the directors, there have

been permunent diminutions in values, when they are written dowh to vulues determined by
the directors.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED



Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is u contructuul urrahgement whereby the Group und other parties undertuke
un econhomic uctivity which is subject to joint control und hone of the participuting purties has
uhilateral control over the economic activity.

Joint venture arrungements which involve the estublishment of u sepurate entity in which the
Group und other purties have un interest are referred to us jointly controlled entities.

The Group’s shure of post-ucquisition results und reserves of jointly controlled entities is included
in the consoliduted profit und loss uccount und consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in jointly controlled entities ure stuted in the consoliduted bulunce sheet ut the Group’s
share of net ussets under the equity method of uccounting less uny provisions for diminutions in
vulues other thun those considered to be temporary in hature, deemed hecessury by the
directors.

The results of jointly controlled entities ure included ih the Compuany’s profit und loss account
to the extent of dividends received und receivuble. The Compuny’s interest in jointly controlled
entities ure freuted us lony term investments und dare stated at cost less auny provisions for
diminutions in values, other thun those considered to be temporury in hature, deemed hecessury
by the directors.

Associates

An ussociute is u compuny, hot beiny u subsidiury or d jointly controlled entity, in which the
Group hus u lony term interest of yenerdlly not less than 20% of the equity voting rights uand
over which it is in u position to exercise significunt influence.

The Group’s shure of the post-acqyuisition results und reserves of ussociutes ure included in the
consoliduted profit und loss uccount und consoliduted reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in ussociutes ure stuted in the consoliduted bulunce sheet ut the Group’s shure of net
ussets under the equity method of uccountinyg, less uny provisions for diminutions in values
other than those considered to be temporary in nature, deemed hecessury by the directors.

Goodwill or capital reserve

Goodwill or cupitul reserve urising onh consolidution of subsidiuries and on ucquisition of jointly
controlled entities und ussociutes represents the excess or shortfull, respectively, of the purchuse
cohsiderution puid over the fair values uscribed to the net underlying ussets ucqyuired at the
dute of ucyuisition. Goodwill is eliminated ayuinst reserves und cupitul reserve umounts are
credited directly to reserves, in the yeur of acquisition.

On disposul of subsidiuries, jointly controlled entities or ussociutes, the relevunt portion of
uattributable goodwill previously eliminated aguinst reserves, or the cupital reserve umount
previously credited directly to reserves on consolidution, is written back und included in the
culculution of the gyuin or loss on disposul.
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Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed ussets, other than investment properties, ure stated at cost or valuution less uccumulated
depreciution. The cost of un usset comprises its purchuse price und any directly attributable
costs of bringiny the usset to its working condition und locution for its infended use. Expenditure
incurred ufter fixed ussets have been put intfo operation, such us repuirs und Mmuintenunce, is
normually charged to the profit and loss uccount in the period in which it is incurred. In situutions
where it cun be cleurly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in un increuse in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtuined from the use of the fixed usset, the
expenditure is cupitulised us un additionul cost of thut usset.

Chungyes in the vulues of fixed ussets, other thun investment properties, dure dedlt with us
movements in the fixed usset revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to
cover u deficit, on un individuul usset busis, the excess of the deficit is churged to the profit
und loss uccount. Any subseyuent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit und loss uccount
tfo the extent of the deficit previously churged. On disposul of u revulued usset, the relevunt
portion of the fixed usset revaluution reserve redlised in respect of previous valuutions is
fransferred to retuined edrnings/uccumuluted losses us u movement in reserves.

Depreciation is culculated on the struight-line busis to write off the cost or valuution of euch
usset over its estimated useful life, ufter tuking into account its estimated residudl value. The
principul annuul rates used for this purpose ure us follows:

Leusehold land und buildings Over the estimuted useful life of 25 to 50 yeurs
Leusehold improvements 20% - 25%

Plunt and muchinery 4% - 30%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 9% — 30%

Motor vehicles 11% - 30%

The guin or loss on disposul or retirement of u fixed usset recoygnised in the profit und loss
uccount is the difference between the net sules proceeds und the currying umount of the
relevant usset.

The currying umounts of fixed ussets ure reviewed periodicully in order to ussess whether their
recoveruble umounts huve declined below their carrying amounts. Where, in the opinion of
the directors, the recoveruble umounts of fixed ussets huve declined below their carrying
umounts, provisions ure Mude to write down the carrying umounts of such ussets to their
recoveruble umounts. Recoverauble umounts dre not determined usinyg discounted cush flows.
The recoveruble umount is the umount which the Group expects to recover from the future use
of the fixed usset, including its residuul value on disposul. Reductions of recoveruble umounts
are churyed to the profit und loss uccount, except to the extent thut they reverse previous
revuluution surpluses in respect of the sume items, when they dre charged to the revuluation
reserve.



Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in lund and buildings in respect of which construction work
und development huve been completed und which dre intended to be held on d lohy term
basis for their investment potentiul. Such properties ure not depreciuted und are stuted ut their
open murket vulues on the busis of unnuul professionul valuautions performed at the end of
euch finunciul yeur, Chunges in the value of investment properties ure dedlt with us movements
in the investment property revaludtion reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover
u deficit, on u portfolio busis, the excess of the deficit is churged to the profit and loss account.
Any subsequent revaluution surplus is credited to the profit und loss uccount to the extent of
the deficit previously charged.

On disposul of un investment property, the relevant portion of the investment property
revuluution reserve redlised in respect of previous valuations is releused to the profit and loss
uccount.

Golf club memberships

Golf club memberships ure stated ut cost less provisions for diminutions in values other than
those considered to be temporary in hature, deemed hecessury by the directors.

Long term investment

Lony term investment in unlisted equity securities, intended to be held for u lohy term purpose,
is stuted ut cost less uny provision for impuirment in vulues deemed hecessury by the directors,
other than those considered to be temporary in hature, on un individual busis.

When such impuirment in values has occurred, the currying umount of the securities is reduced
to its fair value, us estimated by the directors, und the umount of the impuirment is charged to
the profit und loss uccount for the period in which it arises. Where the circumstances und
events which led to un impuirment ceuse to exist und there is persuusive evidence that the
new circumstances und events will persist for the foreseeuble future, the umount of the
impuirment previously charged is credited to the profit and loss uccount to the extent of the
umount previously churged.

Land use rights

Lund use rights ure stuted at vuluution less uccumulated umortisution und umortised on u
struight-line busis over the respective remuining joint venture periods ohce commerciul
production commences.

Changes in the vulue of lund use rights are deudlt with as movements in the land use rights
revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
usset busis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit und loss uccount. Any subseyuent
revuluution surplus is credited to the profit und loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
churged. On disposul of u revalued usset, the relevant portion of the land use rights revuluation
reserve reulised in respect of previous vuluations is fransferred to retained profits/accumulated
losses us a movement in reserves.
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Properties for sale

Properties for sule, consisting of completed properties und properties under development
infended for sdle ure clussified us current ussets and are stated ut the lower of cost und net
reulisuble value. Costs include dll development expenditure, upplicuble borrowing costs und
other direct costs uttributuble to such properties. Net redlisuble value is determined by reference
tfo prevdiling murket prices on un individuul property busis less uny estimated costs to be
incurred to disposul.

Properties under development

Properties under development ure stated ut cost which includes dll development expenditure,
interest churges und other direct costs uttributable to such properties.

Properties under development which have been pre-sold ure stuted ut cost plus uttributauble
profits less uny foreseeuble losses und deposits received und instalments received.

When properties under development huve been pre-sold, the ftotal estimuted profit is
upportioned over the entire period of construction to reflect the proyress of the development.
On this busis, profit recoygnised on the pre-sold portion of the properties is culculuted by reference
to the proportion of construction costs incurred up to the uccounting dute, to the estimuted
total construction costs to completion, limited to the umount of sules deposits und instalments
received und with due ullowunce for contingencies.

Properties under development which huve either been pre-sold or which are intended for sule
und expected to be completed within one yeur from the bulunce sheet dute ure clussified us
current ussets.

Leased assets

Leuses thut transfer substuntidlly all the rewurds und risks of ownership of ussets fo the Group,
other than leyul title, aure uccounted for us finunce leuses. At the inception of u finunce leuse,
the cost of the leused usset is cupitulised ut the present vulue of the mihimum leuse puyments
und recorded toyether with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the
purchuse und finuncing. Assets held uhder cupitdlised finunce leuses ure included in fixed
ussets und depreciuted over the shorter of the leuse terms und the estimuted useful lives of the
ussets. The finunce costs of such leuses ure churged to the profit and loss uccount so us to
provide u constunt periodic rate of churye over the leuse terms.

Leuses where substuntidlly dll the rewurds and risks of ownership of ussets remuain with the lessor
are uccounted for us operuting leuses. Rentuls upplicuble to such operating leuses ure churyed
to the profit und loss uccount on the straight-line busis over the leuse terms.



Inventories

Inventories ure stated ut the lower of cost und net redlisuble value. Cost is determined on the
first-in, first-out busis or weighted uveruge busis und, in the cuse of work in proyress und
finished yoods, comprises direct muteriuls, direct labour und un dppropriute proportion of
overheuds. Net reulisuble value is bused on estimated selling prices less uny estimated costs to
be incurred to completion und disposul.

Deferred tax

Deferred tux is provided, using the liability method, on dll significunt timing differences to the
extent it is probuble thut the liubility will crystullise in the foreseeuble future. A deferred tux
usset is hot recoyghised until its redlisation is ussured beyond reusonuble doubt.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recoynised when it is probuble thut the economic benefits will flow to the Group
und wheh the revehue cun be meusured reliubly, oh the followiny buses:

() from the sules of yoods, when the signhificunt risks und rewards of owhership huve been
fransferred to the buyer, provided that the Group muintuins neither munugeriul
involvement to the degree usuully ussociuted with ownership, hor effective control over
the goods sold;

(b) interest income, on u time proportion busis, tfukinyg info uccount the principul outstunding
und the effective interest rute upplicuble;

©) rental income, on u time proportion busis over the leuse terms;

(d) dividends, when the shareholders' right to receive puyment is estublished; und

(e) revenue und profit from the sule of completed properties, upon the execution of the
sules ugreement.

Foreign currencies

Foreigh currency trunsuctions ure recorded ut the upplicuble rutes of exchunge ruling at the
fransuction dates. Monetury ussets und liubilities denominuted in foreigh currencies ut the
bulunce sheet dute ure trunsluted at the upplicuble rates of exchunye ruling at that date.
Exchungyge differences are dedlt with in the profit und loss account.

On consolidution, the finunciul statements of overseus subsidiuries, jointly controlled entities
und ussociutes dure transluted into Hohy Kony dollars at the applicuble rates of exchunye
ruling at the bulunce sheet date. The resulting franslation differences dare included in the
exchanye fluctuution reserve.
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31 December 2000

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operutes u defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “Scheme”) under the Mundutory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinunce, for those
employees who are eligible to participute in the Scheme. The Scheme becume effective from
1 December 2000. Conftributions ure mude bused on u percentuge of the purticiputing
employees’ busic suluries und ure churged to the profit und loss uccount us they become
payuble in uccordunce with the rules of the Scheme. The ussets of the Scheme ure held
sepurately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed to the Scheme.

Related parties

Parties ure considered to be reluted if one purty has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other purty or exercise significunt influence over the other party in muking finauncial and
operuting decisions. Purties ure ulso considered to be reluted if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Reluted purties muy be individuals or corporute entities.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consoliduted cush flow stutement, cush equivalents represent short term
highly liquid investments which ure reudily convertible into known amounts of cush und which
were within three months of muturity when dacquired, less udvaunces from bunks repuyuble
within three months from the dute of the udvunce. For the purpose of bulunce sheet
clussificution, cush equivulents represent assets similar in hature to cush, which are not restricted
as to use.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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3. TURNOVER AND REVENUE

The Group’s turnover represents the net invoiced vulue of goods sold ufter allowunces for
returns und frude discounts, and commission and gross rentul income. All sighificunt
infercompuny frunsuctions ure eliminuted. Revenue from the following activities hus been

included in turnover:

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Continuiny operautions:
Sule of yoods
Manufacturing of steel cord 90,999 66,510
Processing und trading of copper und bruss products 39,211 31,600
Property development and investment 10,354 4,518
Others 249 4,601
140,813 107,229
Rental income 1,062 518
Commission 547 109
142,422 107,853
Discontinued operutions:
Sule of yoods
Trading of industrial chemical products 25,659 78,523
Trading and processing of metallic ores und metuls 1,036 40,746
Processing of electricul wires and uccessories - 36,729
Tradinyg und munufacturing of children’s wear - 4,969
26,695 160,967
Turnover 169,117 268,820

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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31 December 2000

4. TURNOVER AND OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS) BY PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT

An anulysis of furnover und operating profit/(loss) by principul activity und yeoyruphicul
seyment, disclosed pursuunt to the Listing Rules, is us follows:

2000 1999
Operating Operating
Turnover profit/(loss) Turnover profit/(loss)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS 000 HKS 000
By principual activity:
Continuing operutions:
Munufucturing of steel cord 90,999 7,614 66,510 (10,834
Processing und frading of
copper und bruss products 39,758 3,963 31,709 (18,293)
Property development und
investment 11,416 4,403 5,033 (12,209)
Others 249 2,174 4,601 (1,600)
142,422 18,154 107.853 (42,936)
Discontinued operutions:
Trading of industrial chemicdl
products 25,659 (1,051) 78,5623 2,126
Truding und processing of
metullic ores und metuls 1,036 3,601 40,746 (7,914
Processing of electricul wires
and uccessories - (201) 36,729 (4,457)
Trading and manufucturing of
children’s weur - (5) 4,969 808
26,695 2,344 160,967 (9.437)
20,498 (62,373)
Less: Corporute overheuds (13,096) (14,473)
169,117 7,402 268,820 (66,846)
By gyeoyruphicul ureu:
The People’s Republic of
Chinu (the “PRC"):
Hony Kony S.A.R. 63,723 621 88,866 (38,100)
Mdainland 104,142 7,720 139,112 (24,851)
Other Asian countries 602 (347) 39.868 (3,802
Others 650 (592) 974 93)
169,117 7,402 268,820 (66,846)

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit/(loss) from operating uctivities is arrived ut after charyging:

Cost of inventories sold

Depreciution:
Owned fixed ussets
Leused fixed ussets

Amortisation of lund use rights
Operauting leuse rentdls in respect of lund and buildinys
Auditors’ remuneration
Stuff costs:
Wuagyes and suluries (including directors’
remunerution — hote 8)
Contributions to mundutory provident fund

Foreigh exchunge losses, net
Deficit on revuluation of investment properties
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold lund und buildings, het
Provision for diminutions in values of yolf club memberships
Provision for bad and doubtful debts
Loss on disposul of fixed ussets
(excludiny investment properties), net
Loss on disposul of subsidiuries, net

and ufter crediting:

Foreigh exchunyge guins, net

Interest income

Surplus on revuluution of leusehold land aund buildings, het
Guin on disposul of un investment property

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outyoinys

Net rental income

Guin on disposul of subsidiaries, het (including
redlisation of goodwill)

Guin on disposul of interests in jointly controlled
entities, het (including readlisation of goodwill)

Guin on disposul of u lony term investment

* includiny reversul of stock provision amounting to upproximately HKS$4,001

relevunt inventories in current yeur.

NoTes To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS$ 000
140,064" 244,451

22,662 26,880
- 131
22,662 27.011
455 379
1,310 3,134
850 1,080
20,125 28,794
30 =
20,155 28,794
- 1,001
2,409 890
- 26,748

108 695
5,033 4,621
243 1,197

- 4,141

95 =
2,373 1,652
1,564 =
223 =
1,062 515
61 a9
1,001 496
590 =
2,287 =
3,430 =

,000 upon sule of the

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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2000 1999

HK$°000 HKS 000

Interest on bunk louns und overdrufts und other
borrowinys wholly repuyuble within five yeurs 9,870 16,907
Interest on bunk louns wholly repuyuble ufter five yeurs 545 284
Interest on finunce leuses 50 121
10,465 17,312

(C))

(o))

The Group had u subsidiury (the “Subsidiury”) enguyed in the trading und processing of
metudllic ores und metuls und three jointly controlled entities (the “Entities”) engyuyed in
ferroulloy processing und munufucturing uctivities in the PRC (collectively the “Business”).
The directors considered thut the continued over-cupucity situation und decreuse in
demund for ferroulloy products in Muinlund China would have a profound und sighificant
impuct on the Business. The situation would be further ugygravated by Chinu’s entry into
the World Trade Orgunisation in the near future, which wus expected to intensify
competition. The outlook for the Business therefore remuined yloomy und there waus no
sign of recovery for the time beiny. As such, the directors cuutiously reussessed the
Group’s strategy in respect of the Business und decided to discontinue the Group’s
financial and operuting involvement in the Entities effective from 3 Muy 1999 and the
operutions of the Subsidiury effective from 1 February 2000 respectively.

The finunciul effects arising from the Business on the current und prior yeur’s consoliduted
profit and loss uccount huve been sepurately disclosed us discontinued operations.

The loss on discontinuanhce of the Business is insignificunt,

On 10 December 1999, in view of the yloomy prospects of the electricul wire und
uccessories processing business due to intense price competition, the directors decided
to discontinue the Group’s business segment of electricul wire and uccessories processiny
through the disposul thereof. The directors were of the opinion that the Group wus uble
to streumline its business und improve its financial hedlth through the disposal. The disposul
wus dpproved by the Compuny’s shureholders at un extruordinary generul meeting
held on 10 Junuury 2000 und wus completed onh 14 Junuury 2000. The financiul effects
of these operutions on the current and prior yeur’s consoliduted profit und loss uccount
have been sepurutely disclosed us discontinued operutions.

The guin on disposul of the electricul wire und uccessories processing business segment
umounted to upproximutely HK$641,000.



NoTes To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2000

7. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

©

()

On 28 July 2000, in view of the continuing decline in the profit margin and severe market
competition of tfrading of industrial chemicul products, the directors decided to terminute
this business und dispose of the subsidiary und the equity interest in its jointly controlled
entity which enguged in this business to un independent third party. The finunciul effects
of these operutions on the current und prior yeur’s consoliduted profit and loss uccount
have been sepurutely disclosed us discontinued operutions.

The loss on disposul of the fruding of industriul chemicul products business segment is
insignificant.

The umounts included in the consoliduted profit und loss uccount in respect of the
discontinued operutions us detuiled in (u) to (c) ubove ure summurised us follows:

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Sules of goods
Trading und processing of metallic ores und metdals 1,036 40,746
Processing of electricul wires und uccessories - 36,729
Trading of industrial chemicul products 25,659 78,523
Others - 4,969
26,695 160,967
Cost of sules (21,516 (141,863)
5,179 19,104
Other revenue 1,620 2,948
Distribution costs 44) (949)
Administrative expenses (3,948 (20,595)
Other operatinyg expenses (463) (9.945)
Profit/(loss) from operating activities
Trading und processing of metallic ores und metdals 3,601 (7.914)
Processing of electricul wires und uccessories (201) (4,457)
Trading of industrial chemicul products (1,051) 2,126
Others (5) 808
2,344 (9.437)
Finunce costs (721) (3.419)
Profit/(loss) ufter finance costs 1,623 (12,856)
Share of profits less losses of jointly controlled entities (1,016 61

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The executive directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of
the Compunies Ordinunce is us follows:

2000 1999

HK$’000 HKS 000

Fees - -
Sularies, ullowances und benefits in kind 5,055 4,653
Contributions to mandatory provident fund 1 -
5,056 4,653

None of the independent non-executive directors received uny remunerution during the yeuar.

The remuneration of the directors fell within the following bunds:

Number of directors

2000 1999
Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 8 6
HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 3 3

There were no urrangements under which d director wuived or uygreed to wuive uny
remunerution during the yeur.

9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
The five highest puid individuals during the yeuar included four (1999: four) directors, detuils of

whose remuneration dare disclosed in hote 8 to the financial stutements. Further detuils of the
remuneration of the remuining (1999: one) nhon-director, highest puid individuul ure set out

below:
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Sularies, ullowances und benefits in kind 671 949
Contributions to mandatory provident fund 1 -
672 949

The remuneration of the hon-director, highest puid individuul fell within the following band:

Number of individual
2000 1999

Nil - HK$1,000,000 1 1

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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10.

11.

12.

31 December 2000

TAX
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Group:
Honhyg Kony
Provision for the year - 432
Overprovision in prior years - (3.707)
Deferred tux - note 28 - 440
Muainland Chinu
Provision for the year 1,077 443
Underprovision in prior yeurs - 1,040
Arising from the guin on disposul of purtial
interest in u jointly controlled entity 4,165 -
5,242 (2,233)
Jointly controlled entities:
Muinlund Chinu 1,095 968
Associute:
Muinlund Chinu 558 466
6,895 799

No provision for Hong Kony profits tax has been made us the Group did hot have uny ussessuble
profits arising in Honyg Konhy during the yeur. The prior yeur’'s Hony Kony profits tux wus provided
at the rate of 16% on the estimuted ussessuble profits arising in Hong Kony during that year. The
income tux in Muinland China is culculuted ut the applicuble tux rautes on the estimuted
assessuble profits for the yeur bused on existinyg leyislution, interpretation and pructices in
respect thereof. In uccordance with the relevant tux rules and regulations in Mainland China,
certuin of the Compuny’s jointly controlled entities and ussociute in Muinlund Chinu enjoy
income tux exemptions und reductions.

NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities uttributable to shareholders deult with in the financial
stutements of the Compuny is HK$504,000 (1999: HKS$46,346,000). The Group’s shure of profits
retuined by the jointly controlled entities und ussociute for the yeur umounted to HK$7,447,000
(1999: HKS$9,689,000) und HK$2,316,000 (1999: HKS1,085,000), respectively.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The culculution of busic eurninys/(loss) per share is bused on the het profit from ordinary
activities uttributuble to shureholders of HK$4,739,000 (1999: loss of HK$65,616,000) und
765,372,000 shures (1999: 765,372,000 shares) in issue during the yeur,

Diluted eurninys/(loss) per share is hot presented us there were ho dilutive potential ordinary
shares outstanding during the years ended 31 December 2000 and 1999.

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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13. FIXED ASSETS

Group
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
Investment  land and  improve-  Plant and fixtures and Motor
properties  buildings ments machinery equipment vehicles Total

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

Cost or valuation:

At beyinning of yeur 5,810 69,592 2913 342,197 10,026 8,560 439,098
Additions - 30 - 186 94 - 310
Reclussificutions 10,441 (10,482) - - - - an
Surplus/(deficit) on
revuluation, net (2,409 893 - - - - (1,516)
Disposuls (4,762 (762) - ®) (832 (1,042) (7.,403)
Disposul of subsidiuries - (3.860) (1,922) (9.525) (2,949 (1,707) (19.963)
Exchunge reulignment - 169 - 1,250 7 14 1,440
At 31 December 2000 9,080 55,580 991 334,103 6,346 5,825 411,925
Comprising:
At cost - - 991 334,103 6,346 5,825 347,265
At 31 December 2000
valuution 9,080 55,580 - - - - 64,660
9,080 55,580 991 334,103 6,346 5,825 411,925

Accumuluted depreciution:

At beyinning of yeur - - 2,857 54,058 8,719 7.064 72,698
Provided during the year - 2,132 16 19,761 400 353 22,662
Reclussificutions = @n = = = = @n
Write buck on revaluution - (2,045) - - - - (2,045)
Disposuls - (26) - ) (655) (624) (1,308)
Disposul of subsidiaries - (20) (1.922) (9.325) (2,810 (1,423) (15,500)
Exchunge redlignment = = = 164 4 11 179
At 31 December 2000 - - 951 64,655 5,658 5,381 76,645

Net book value:
At 31 December 2000 9,080 55,580 40 269,448 688 444 335,280

At 31 December 1999 5810 69.592 56 288,139 1,307 1,496 366,400

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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13.

31 December 2000

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Company
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
HKS 000
Cost:
At beginning of year und ut 31 December 2000 276
Accumuluted depreciution:
At beginning of yeur 208
Provided during the yeur 25
At 31 December 2000 233
Net book vdlue:
At 31 December 2000 43

At 31 December 1999 68

The net book value of fixed ussets of the Group held under finance leuses included in the total
umount of fixed ussets ut 31 December 2000 umounted to nil (1999: HK$394,000).

The Group’s leusehold land und buildings were revalued at 31 December 2000 by CB Richard
Ellis Limited, un independent professionully quulified valuer, ut un ayyreyute vdlue of
HK$55,580,000 on un open Mmurket value und existing use busis. A revaluution surplus of
HK$1,374,000 und u revuluution deficit of HK$1,564,000, net of previous revuluution reserve,
resulting from the ubove valuation have been credited to the fixed dsset revaluation reserve
and churged to the profit und loss account, respectively.

Had these leusehold lund and buildings been cuarried ut cost less uccumuluted depreciution,
the currying vulue of the leusehold land and buildings would have been included in the
finunciul stutements ut approximutely HK$64,592,000 (1999: HK$94,008,000).

The Group’s leusehold lund und buildings are further analysed us follows:

Hong Kong Elsewhere

S.AR. in the PRC Total
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
Lony term leuses:
At vdluation - 1,250 1,250
Medium term leuses:
At valuation 6,250 48,080 54,330
6,250 49,330 55,580
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14.

The Group’s investment properties of HK$4,900,000 in Hony Kohy und of HK$4,180,000 in the
PRC are held under lony term leuse und medium term leuse, respectively, und were revulued
at 31 December 2000 by CB Richard Ellis Limited onh un open muarket vulue und existing use
bausis. The properties situuted in Hony Kony dare rented out under operuting leuses. The properties
situated elsewhere in the PRC ure vucunt us ut 31 December 2000. Detuils of the Group’s
investment properties ure set out on puye 70 of the unnuul report.

As ut 31 December 2000, the Group’s investment properties umounting to HK$4,280,000 (1999:
HK$5,810,000) und certuin of the Group’s leusehold lund und buildings with u het book value
of upproximutely HK$39,254,000 (1999: HK$54,625,000) were pledyed to secure certuin of the
Group’s bunk louns us set out in hote 26 to the finunciul stutements.

LAND USE RIGHTS

Group
HKS 000
Valuution:
At beginning of yeur 11,340
Surplus on revauluution 2,017
Exchaunge redlignment 43
At 31 December 2000 13,400
Accumuluted umortisution:
At beyinniny of yeur -
Provided during the yeur 455
Write buck on revuluution (45%5)
At 31 December 2000 -
Net book vulue:
At 31 December 2000 13,400

At 31 December 1999 11,340

Lund use rights represent the rights to use certuin pieces of lund which cover a medium term
und ure situuted in the PRC. They ure umortised over the respective remuaining joint venture
period upon the commencement of the respective commerciul production.

The Group’s land use rights were revulued at 31 December 2000 by CB Richurd Ellis Limited at
HK$13,400,000 on un open Mmurket value und existing use busis. A revaluution surplus of
HK$2,472,000 resulting from the ubove valuution hus been credited to the lund use rights
revaluation reserve.

Hud these lund use rights been carried ut cost less uccumuluted uamortisation, the cuarrying vulue
of the lund use rights would huve been included in the financiul stutements at approximately
HKS$9,148,000 (1999: HKS$9,493,000). The udditionul umortisution churge for the yeur in respect of
the revulued lund use rights umounted to upproximutely HK$74,000 (1999: Nil).
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15.

16.

31 December 2000

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company

2000 1999

HK$’000 HKS 000

Unlisted shares, at cost 2,769 2,769
Due from subsidiaries 591,944 568,749
Due to subsidiaries (54,083) (9.460)
540,630 562,058

Less: Provisions for diminutions in values (204,920) (211,721)
335,710 350,337

The bulunces with subsidiuries ure unsecured, interest-free und have no fixed terms of repuyment,
except for un udvunce to u subsidiary amounting to upproximutely HK$52,952,000 which bears
interest at LIBOR plus 3% per annum und is repuyuble ufter more than one yeur.

Particulars of the Compuhny’s principal subsidiaries ure set out in hote 32 to the financial
statements.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Group Company

2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$°000 HKS 000
Unlisted investments, at cost - - 56,550 56,550
Share of het ussets 58,966 79,420 - -
Loun from a jointly controlled entity - 2.817) - -
Loun to u jointly controlled entity - 8,347 - -
58,966 84,950 56,550 56,550

Less: Provisions for diminutions
in values (22,596) (22,908) (56,550) (56,550)
36,370 62,042 - -

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entity are set out in hote 33 to the financial
statements.

The bulunces with jointly contfrolled entities ure unsecured, interest-free und have nho fixed
terms of repuyment.

Detudils of cupital commitments reluting to the jointly controlled entities ure set out in note
36(w) to the finuncial stutements.
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NoTes To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2000

17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group
2000 1999
HK$’000 HKS 000
Share of het ussets 39,334 36.879
Louns to ussociutes 29,818 29.818
69,152 66,697
Less: Provisions for diminutions in values (29,818 (29.818)
39,334 36,879

Particulars of the Group’s ussociutes ure set out in hote 34 to the finunciul stautements.
The bulunces with dssociates dre unsecured, interest-free und huve ho fixed terms of repauyment.

18. GOLF CLUB MEMBERSHIPS

Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$°000 HKS 000
Golf club memberships, ut cost 2,360 5,429 1,170 1,170
Less: Provisions for
diminutions in values (1,725) (3.894) (895) (895
635 1,535 275 275
19. LONG TERM INVESTMENT
Group
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Lony term investment, ut cost 1,123 1,123
Less: Provision for impuirment in value (1,123 (1,123)

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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31 December 2000

20.

21.

INVENTORIES

Raw muterials
Work in proyress
Finished goods
Properties for sule

Properties under development

Group

2000 1999
HK$’000 HKS 000
14,394 16,341
4,240 3,979
12,417 9,977
6,331 3,109
1,509 6,281
38,891 39,687

The currying umount of inventories carried ut net redlisuble vulue included in the dabove is nil

(1999: HK$546,000).

PROPERTIES FOR SALE

Detduils of properties for sule aure us follows:

Address

No. 54 Jie Fung Nun Lu,
Tuiyuun, Shanxi, the PRC

No. K2 Dony Guny Xiuo Qu,

Dony Guny Xiuny,
Tuiyuun, Shanxi, the PRC

No. 26 Cui Yuun Xi Jie,
Tuiyuun, Shanxi, the PRC

Stage of
completion

100%

100%

100%

Usage

Residentiul

Residentiul

Residentiul

Site Unsold gross Group
area floor area interest
800 3,700 88%
syuare syuare
metres metres
900 100 88%
syuure syuare
metres metres
2,000 200 88%
syuare syuare
metres metres

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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22.

23.

24.

31 December 2000

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group hormually allows a credit period of 30 - 120 days to its trade customers. The uged
anulysis of frade receivubles ut the bulunce sheet date is us follows:

2000
Balance Percentage
HK$°000 %
0 - 90 duys 31,521 62
91 - 180 duys 11,718 23
181 - 365 days 7,302 15
50,541 100

In the opinion of the directors, it is impracticuble to prepure un uygyed unualysis for the trade
receivubles us ut 31 December 1999 us certuin subsidiaries were disposed of during the yeur.
Accordingly, u compurutive uged unulysis of frade receivubles is hot presented.

PLEDGED BANK BALANCES

These bunk bulanhces were pledged to u bunk to secure the banking facilities yrunted to the
Group.

TRADE PAYABLES

The uged unualysis of frade puyubles at the bulance sheet dute is us follows:

2000

Balance Percentage

HK$°000 %

0 - 90 duys 12,036 82
91 - 180 duys 369 2
181 - 365 days 90 1
Over 1 yeur 2,224 15
14,719 100

In the opinion of the directors, it is impracticuble to prepure un uyed unualysis for the trade
payubles as at 31 December 1999 us certuin subsidiuries were disposed of during the yeuar.
Accordingly, u compurutive uged unulysis of frade payubles is not presented.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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25.

26.

31 December 2000

INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
Notes HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$’000 HKS 000
Current portion of bunk
louns und overdrufts 26 50,076 102,211 288 -
Current portion of finunce
leuse payubles 27 - 163 - -
50,076 102,374 288 -
INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS
Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$°000 HKS 000
Bunk overdrufts - 469 - -
Trust receipt louns 3,692 8,336 - -
Bunk louns 49,367 100,326 1,952 -
53,059 109,131 1,952 -
Secured 53,059 89,387 1,952 -
Unsecured - 19,744 - -
53,059 109,131 1,952 -
Bulances due:
Within one yeur or on demund 50,076 102,211 288 -
In the second year 1,620 2,629 322 -
In the third to fifth years, inclusive 1,228 3.807 1,207 -
Beyond five years 135 484 135 -
53,059 109,131 1,952 -
Portion due within one yeur,
clussified us current liabilities (50,076) (102.211) (288) -
Lony term portion 2,983 6,920 1,664 -
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26.

27.

31 December 2000

INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS (continued)

Certuin of the Group’s bank louns ure secured by:

) the Group’s investment properties umounting to HK$4,280,000 (1999: HK$5,810,000) und
certain of the leusehold land und buildings with an aggreygate net book vulue of
HK$39,254,000 (1999: HK$54,625,000);

(i the Group’s plunt und muchinery with u het book vulue of HK$9,425,000;

(iii) the Group’s inventories umounting to HK$7,540,000; und

(iv)  the Group’s pledyed bunk bulunces umounting to HK$3,517,000 (1999: HK$22,973,000).

In prior yeur, certuin of the Group’s bunk louns were ulso secured by land use rights with a het

book vulue of HK$11,340,000, u flouting chaurge over the ussets of Jiuxiny Eustern Steel Cord

Co., Ltd., u 71.8% owned subsidiary of the Group and u first fixed charge over the entire issued

share cupitul und ussets of Everwinner Investments Limited, a 71.8% owned subsidiury of the

Group.

FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES

There were obligutions under finance leuses ut the bulunce sheet dute us follows:

Group
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000

Bulances due:

Within one year - 163
In the second year - 81
- 244
Portion due within one yeur, clussified us current liubilities - (163
Lony term portion - 81

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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28.

29.

31 December 2000

DEFERRED TAX

Group
2000 1999
HK$°000 HK$°000
Bulance at beyinning of yeur 22 463
Disposul of a subsidiary (22) _
Credit for the yeur — hotfe 10 - 440
At 31 December - 22

The provision for deferred tux relutes to timiny differences urising from ucceleruted cupitul
dllowunces to the extent thut d lidbility is expected to crystdllise in the foreseeuble future.

Deferred tux hus not been provided on the revadlued ussets in Hony Konhy us the surplus on
revaluation is hot deemed to be u timing difference.

The principul components of the Group’s het deferred tux ussets hot recognised in the financial
statements are as follows:

Group
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Tax losses avuiluble for future relief 3,617 7,369
Accelerated cupital dllowunces (190) azn
3,427 7,198

As ut 31 December 2000, the Compuny did hot have any significant unprovided deferred tax.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Authorised:
1,000,000,000 ordinury shures of HK$0.10 euch 100,000 100,000
Issued und fully puid:
765,372,000 ordinury shures of HKS0.10 euch 76,537 76,537
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31 December 2000

29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Share options
On 11 March 1992, u shure option scheme (the “Scheme”) wus upproved by the shureholders.
In uccordunce with the Scheme, the directors may, ut their discretion, grant share options to
executives und/or employees of the Group to subscribe for shares in the cupital of the Compuany.

The scheme will remuin in force for the period of ten yeurs from the dute of its udoption.

No share options were grunted during the year, and there were no shure options outstundinyg
at the balunce sheet dute.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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30.

RESERVES
Land use
Share Capital ~ Fixed asset rights  Exchange PRC
premium Capital redemption revaluation revaluation  fluctuation Reserve Accumulated
account feserve reserve reserve reserve reserve funds losses Total
Group HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
(Note 1) (Note 1) (Note 2)
At 1 January 1999 367,181 - 463 1423 - 5803 18,464 (72.377) 310957
Exchunge reulignment - - - - - 802 - - 802
Deficit on revaluation - - - (1.423) - - - - (1.423)
Surplus on revalyation - - - 581 1,326 - - - 1,907
Arising from dilution of
interest in un ussociute - 11,887 - - - @37) (164) - 11,686
Goodwill on ucyuisition
of udditional interest in
u subsidiary - (4,600) - - - - - - (4,600)
Net loss for the yeur - - - - - - - (65,616) (65,616)
Transfer - - - - - - 1,083 (1,083) -
At 31 December 1999
and 1 Junuary 2000 357,181 7287 463 581 1,326 6,568 19,383 (139,076) 263,713
Reserves retuined by:
Compuny und subsidiaries 367,181 7287 463 581 1,326 2,067 64 (81.573) 287,396
Jointly controlled entities - - - - - 4212 17,695 (56,850) (34.943)
Associutes - - - - - 289 1,624 (653) 1,260
At 31 December 1999 357,181 7287 463 581 1,326 6,568 19,383 (139,076) 263,713
At 1 Junuary 2000 367,181 7287 463 581 1,326 6,568 19,383 (139,076) 263,713
Exchunge redlignment - - - - - 1,550 - - 1,550
Deficit on revaludtion - - - (15) - - - - (15)
Surplus on revalyation - - - 1,002 1,775 - - - 2777
Arising from disposul of fixed ussets - - - (17) - - - 77 -
Goodwill releused upon disposul of:
- interests in subsidiaries - 2,536 - - - - - - 2,536
- inferests in jointly controlled
entities - 28,947 - - - - - - 28,947
Net profit for the yeur - - - - - - - 4,739 4,739
Transfer - - - - - - 1,794 (1,794) -
At 31 December 2000 357,181 38,770 463 1491 3,101 8,118 21177 (136,064) 294,247
Reserves retuined by:
Compuny und subsidiaries 367,181 38,770 463 1,491 3,101 2,980 64 (88,236) 315814
Jointly controlled entities - - - - - 4 19,065 (50,774) (26.998)
Associutes - - - - - 47 2,048 2956 5431
At 31 December 2000 357,181 38,770 463 1,491 3,101 8,118 21177 (136,064) 294,247

Notes: 1. The fixed usset revuluution reserve und land use rights revaluution reserve ure non-distributable
reserves.
2. Pursuunt to the relevant luws and regulutions for Sino-foreign joint venture enterprises, u

portion of the profits of the Group’s subsidiuries, ussociutes und jointly controlled entities in
the PRC hus been trunsferred to reserve funds which are restricted us to their use.
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Share Capital

premium Capital redemption Accumulated
account reserve reserve losses Total
Company HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
At 1 Junuary 1999 357,181 23,990 463 (104,067) 277,567
Net loss for the year - - - (46,346) (46,346)
At 31 December 1999
and 1 Junuary 2000 357,181 23,990 463 (150.413) 231,221
Net loss for the year - - = (504) (504
At 31 December 2000 357,181 23,990 463 (150.917) 230,717

The Compunhny’s cupitul reserve represented the benefit of ucquiring u shareholder’s loun at u
nominul considerution of HKS1 upon the ucqyuisition of u subsidiary in previous yeurs,

() Reconciliution of profit/(loss) from operuting activities to net cush inflow/(outflow) from
operuting uctivities

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Profit/(loss) from operating activities 7,402 (66.,846)
Guin on disposul of interests in jointly controlled
entities, net (2,287) =
Loss/(guin) on disposul of subsidiuries, het (590) 4,141
Guin on disposul of u lohy term investment (3,430 -
Provision for diminutions in values of yolf club
memberships 108 695
Provision for bad and doubtful debts 5,033 4,621
Interest income (2,373 (1,552)
Depreciution 22,662 27,011
Deficit/(surplus) on revuluation of leusehold land
und buildings, net (1,564) 26,748
Deficit on revuluation of investment properties 2,409 890
Loss on disposul of fixed ussets, het 20 1,197
Amortisation of lund use rights 455 379
Decreuse/(increuse) in trude und bills receivubles (14,319 125,002
Decreuse in prepuyments, deposits und other receivubles 5,029 6,918
Decreuse/(increuse) in inventories 6,777) 20,889
Decreuse in frade und bills puyubles (20,207) (25,683)
Increuse/(decreuse) in other puyubles und uccruuls (5,500 3,288
Exchunge redlignments 55 (1))
Net cush inflow/(outflow) from operuting uctivities (13,869 127,052
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31 December 2000

31.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(o))

Andlysis of changes in finuncing uctivities

Bulance at 1 Junuary 1999

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
finuncinyg activities

Share of losses for the yeur

Exchunge redlignments

Interest puyuble on udvances
from d reluted compuny

Dividend puid to minority
shareholders

Shure of exchunye fluctuution
reserve

Shure of fixed usset und lund
use rights revaluation reserves

Bulance at 31 December 1999
and at 1 Junuuary 2000

Net cash outflow from finuncinyg
activities

Share of losses for the yeur

Exchunge redlignments

Interest puyuble on udvances
from d reluted compuny

Disposul of subsidiuries

Dividends uttributuble to
minority shareholders

Shure of exchunye fluctuution
reserve

Shure of fixed usset und lund
use rights revaluation reserves

Bulance at 31 December 2000

Due to a

related Finance Minority

Bank loans company leases interests
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
242,539 12,288 927 107.148
(133,946) 29,002 (683 -
_ - - (3.825)

69 - - -

- 1,591 - -
- - - (840)

- - - 104

- - - 743
108,662 42,881 244 103,330
(59.,446) (10,140) (244 -
_ - - (1,565)

151 - - -

- 2,736 - -
- - - (4,093)
_ - - (8,183)
- - - (202

- - - 1,084

49,367 35,477 - 90,371
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31 December 2000

31. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

©) Summary of the effects of disposul of interests in subsidiaries

2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Net ussets disposed of:
Fixed ussets 4,463 11,941
Golf club memberships 395 -
Interest in a jointly controlled entity 1,500 -
Cush und bunk bulunces 6,256 -
Trade receivubles 14,393 -
Other receivubles 4,065 -
Inventories 7,573 -
Bunk overdrufts (40) -
Trade puyubles (3,194 -
Other puyubles (10,6798) -
Deferred tux (22) -
Tax payauble (53) -
Minority interests (4,093) -
20,565 11,941
Goodwill eliminuted to reserves oh ucqyuisition 2,536 -
Guin/(loss) on disposul of subsidiaries, net 590 4,141
Considerution 23,691 7,800
Accounted for und dischurged by:
Cush considerution received 16,944 1,100
Other receivubles - 700
Discharyge of other puyubles 6,747 1,400
Discharge of loun from a minority shareholder - 4,600
23,691 7,800
Anudlysis of het inflow of caush and cush equivulents in
respect of the disposul of subsidiuries:
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Cush considerution received 16,944 1,100
Cush und bunk balunces disposed of (6,256) -
Bunk overdrufts disposed of 40 -
10,728 1,100

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LIMITED
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31.

32.

31 December 2000

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

©) Summary of the effects of disposul of interests in subsidiuries (continued)
The subsidiuries disposed of in 2000 contributed cush outflow of HK$16,859,000 to the
Group’s net operuting cush outflow, puid HK$3,037,000 in respect of the net return on
investments and servicing of finunce, utilised HK$3,564,000 in respect of finuncing

activities, but had no sighificunt impact in respect of taux und investing uctivities.

The subsidiuries disposed of during the yeur contributed upproximutely HK$25,659,000 to
the Group’s turnover und HK$1,271,000 of loss to the Group’s operuting results for the
yeur, respectively.

PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principul subsidiuries ut the bulunce sheet date are us follows:

Percentage
Place of Issued and of equity
incorporation paid-up attributable to Principal
Name and operations capital the Group activities
2000 1999
Boyuy Investment Limited Hong Konyg 100 ordinary shares 100# 100# Investment
of HK$1 euch holdiny
100,000 hon-votiny
deferred shures of
HKS$1 euch
Onhon Industrial Limited Hong Konyg 1,000,000 ordinary 100 100 Sule of copper
shures of HK$1 euch and bruss
products
Meta Compuny Limited Hong Kony 100 ordinary shares 100# 100# Investment
of HK$1 euch holdiny
18,000,000 non-voting
deferred shures of
HKS$1 euch
Hing Cheony Metuls Hong Konyg 1,000,000 ordinary 91 91 Processing
(Chinu & Hony Kony) shures of HK$1 euch und tradiny
Limited of copper und
bruss products
Fair Win Development Hong Konyg/ 500,000 ordinary 100 100 Property
Limited PRC  shares of HKS1 euch investment
Herolund Investment Hong Konyg/ 2 ordinury shares 100 100 Property
Limited PRC of HK$1 euch investment
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32.

31

December 2000

PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

Place of
incorporation
and operations

Issued and
paid-up
capital

Biglund Investment Hohy Kony/ 2 ordinary shares
Limited PRC of HK$1 euch
Eustern Century Metal Hong Kony 1,000,000 ordinary
Products Limited shures of HKS1 euch
Online Investments British Virgin 31,000,000 ordinary
Limited Islunds/  shares of USST euch
Hohy Konhy
Everwinner Honyg Kony 1,000,000 ordinary
Investments Limited shures of HKS1 euch
Place of
registration and Business Registered
Name operations structure capital
Jiuxing Eustern Steel PRC Wholly US$44,000,000
Cord Co., Ltd. foreign
owhed
enterprise

Shanxi Shengjia Reul
Estute Developiny
Co., Ltd.

PRC  Confructuul RMB19,000,000
joint venture

# Directly held by the Compuny

Percentage
of equity
attributable to

the Group
2000 1999

100 100

100 100

71.8 71.8

71.8 71.8

Percentage

of equity
attributable

to the Group
2000 1999

71.8 71.8

88 88

Principal
activities

Property
investment

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Investment
holding

Principal
activities

Manufucturing
of steel cord

Reul estute
development
and investment

The ubove tuble lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principully uffected the results of the yeaur or formed d substuntial portion of the net ussets of
the Group. To yive detuils of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulurs of excessive lenyth.
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33.

34.

31 December 2000

PARTICULARS OF THE PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Particulars of the principual jointly controlled entity at 31 December 2000 are us follows:

Percentage

Percentage of voting  Percentage

Place of of equity power of profit
Business registration Registered  attributable  attributable  attributable Principal
Name structure  and operations capital  tothe Group  to the Group to the Group activities
Shanghui Shenjiu Metal  Corporate PRC  US$§10,000,000 25 33 25 Manufucturing
Products Co., Ltd. of pre-stressed
concrete
sfrands und
wires

The dubove tuble lists the jointly controlled entity of the Group which, in the opinion of the
directors, principully uffected the results of the yeur or formed u substantiul portion of the net
ussets of the Group. To yive detuils of other jointly controlled entities would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in purticulars of excessive length.

PARTICULARS OF THE ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the ussociutes at 31 December 2000 ure us follows:

Percentage
Place of Issued and of equity
Business registration paid-up attributable Principal
Name structure  and operations capital to the Group activities
2000 1999
Xinhuu Metdal Corporute PRC 120,760,734 16.75 16.75 Manufucturing
Products Co., shares of of pre-stressed
Ltd. (Note) RMB1 euch concrete strands
and wires
Sky Fond Investment  Corporute Hong Kony 1,500,000 50 50 Dormant

Limited ordinury shures
of HK$1 euch

Note:

Xinhuau Metul Products Co., Ltd. ("Xinhua”) is listed on the Shanghui Stock Exchanyge in the PRC.
The shares in Xinhuu held by the Group ure legul person shares and are hot truduble on uny
stock exchunge. Pursuunt to the memorandum of associution, the Group is entitled to its equity
shure in the profits und losses und the net ussets upon its cessution. In the opinion of the
directors, the Group is in a position to exercise sighificunt influence over Xinhuu. Accordingly, it
has been classified us un ussociute.

SHoucAaNe CoNcorp CENTURY HOLDINGS LiMITED
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31 December 2000

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As the bulance sheet dute, the Group und the Compuny hud the following contingent liabilities
not provided for in the finunciul stutements:

Group Company
2000 1999 2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000 HK$°000 HKS 000
Guuruntees for bunking facilities
grunted to subsidiuries - - 69,867 321,451
Guuruntees for bunking facilities
grunted to u jointly controlled entity 34,205 27.775 - -
34,205 27,775 69,867 321,451

36. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

At the balunce sheet dute, the Group’s share of cupitul commitments in respect of ifs
interests in jointly controlled entities wus upproximately HK$246,000 (1999: HK$793,000).

(b)  Commitments under operating leases

At the bulunce sheet dute, anhuul commitments under hon-cuncelluble operating leuses
in respect of lund und buildings puyuble by the Group in the following yeur were us

follows:
Group
2000 1999
HK$°000 HKS 000
Leuses expiring within one yeur 1,310 1,571

As ut 31 December 2000, the Compuny did hot have any sighificant commitments.
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During the yeur, the Group hud the followiny transuctions with Shouguny Internationul and its
subsidiaries (collectively the "Shouguny Internutionul Group ™), Shougunyg HK and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “"Shouguny HK Group”), un ussociute und u jointly controlled entity. Shouguny
Intfernationul is a controlling shareholder of the Compuny und Shouguny HK is the controlling
shareholder of Shougung International.

2000 1999
Notes HK$°000 HKS 000
Consultuncy fees puid to Shouguny HK Group 0) 90 360
Munuygement fees puid to Shouguny
Internutionul Group 0] 600 960
Rentul expenses puid to:
Shouyguny HK Group (D) 1,415 2,657
Shouyuny International Group W 156 156
Interest puid to:
Shouyuny HK Group @iin) 2,761 1.591
An associute (iv) - 494
Sules to u jointly controlled entity ) - 4,601
Sules to un ussociute of Shouyuny Internutional Group i) 4,169 2,043
Loun from a jointly controlled entity (vii) - 2,817
Corporute gyuuruntee received from Shougyuny HK Group (viii) - 12,870
Corporute gyuuruntees yiven to d jointly controlled entity (ix) 34,205 27,775
Notes:

M

()

(iii)

@v)

The Group puid consultauncy fees to the Shouyunhy HK Group und puid munugement
fees to the Shouyguny Internutionual Group inh relation tfo business und strateyic
development services provided ut rutes determined between both parties.

The Group puid rentul expenses to the Shouguny HK Group und Shouguny Internutional
Group for the leusing of properties in Hony Kony us office premises und staff quarters.
The rentul wus culculated by reference to murket rentals.

The louns udvunced from the Shouyuny HK Group dure secured by the Group’s interest
in u jointly controlled entity und are interest free except for un umount of US$544,000
with interest puyuble ut LIBOR plus 2.5% per unnum und un umount of HK$24,815,000
with interest payuble at HIBOR per aunnum.

The umount due to Shouguny HK Group wus due for settlement in February 2001 under
the originul loun ugreement duted 3 April 2000. Pursuunt to un ugreement duted 28
February 2001, Shouguny HK Group uyreed to extend the loun facilities to the Group to
February 2002. Accordingly, the umount due to Shougyunyg HK Group hus been clussified
us u hon-current liability at the bulunce sheet dute.

The Group received un udvunce from un associute in the umount of approximutely
HK$9,390,000 which wus fully repuid in 1999. The udvunce wus secured by the Group’s
partial interests in the ussociute with interest payuble at 8% per unnum.
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)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

@

The sules to the jointly controlled entity were made uccording to prices und conditions
similar to those offered to other third party customers of the Group, except thut interest
wus hot churged on overdue bulances.

The sules to un ussociute of Shouygyuny Internationul were maude uccording to prices
und conditions similar to those offered to other third party customers of the Group.

The loun udvunced by the joinhtly controlled entity wus unsecured, interest-free und wus
fully repuid during the yeur,

Shouyuny HK hus provided u corporute yuurantee of HK$12,870,000 for bunking fucilities
grunted to the Group in respect of u cupitdl investment project. The relevant bunking
fucilities have been fully repuid during the yeuar.

The Group hus executed corporute guuruntees for bunk louns granted to d jointly
controlled entity to finaunce its working cupital. These gyuurantees were provided in
proportion to the Group’s equity interest in the jointly controlled entity und are hormally
renewdble on un annhuul busis.

In addition to the ubove, during the prior yeur, the Group hud the followiny fransactions with
certuin key munagement personnel of its subsidiaries.

)

(i)

On 21 September 1999, Shun Fut Investments Limited ("Shun Fat”), a wholly-owhed
subsidiury of the Compuny entered into two ugreements with Hing Cheony Metuls (Chinu
& Honhy Kong) Limited ("Hing Cheony”), u 51% indirect owned subsidiary of the Compuny,
und Mr. So Kai Ming ("Mr. So”), u director of Hing Cheony for:

() the purchuse by Shunh Fat from Mr. So of u 40% interest in the issued share cupitul
of Hihng Cheony (including the right to receive the dividend declured by Hihy
Cheony in the sum of HK$1,200,000 on 12 Murch 1998) und un interest in u loun
due from Hing Cheony to Mr. So in the amount of HK$4,600,000 for un uyyreygute
consideration of HK$2; und

(b) the disposul by Hing Cheony to Mr. So of the entire issued shure capitul of True
Harvest Industrial Limited und Dragle Industrial Limited, which ure wholly ownhed
subsidiuries of Hihg Cheony, und certuin of Hing Cheony’s interest in plunt,
mauchinery und vehicles for u totul cush considerution of HK$2,000,000.

On 10 December 1999, Metu Compuny Limited ("Metu”), a wholly owhed subsidiary of
the Compuny, entered into un ugreement with Mr. Chanyg Tui Tek, a director of Jet
Power Electricul Compuny Limited (“Jet Power”), which is un indirectly wholly owhed
subsidiury of the Compuny, for the disposul of the entire issued share cupital of Jet
Power held by Metu for u considerution of upproximutely HK$19,047,000.



NoTes To FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38.

39.

31 December 2000

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further detuiled in hote 7 to the financiul statements, the Group discontinued certuin business
activities during the yeur. Accordingly, certuin compurative umounts have been reclussified to
conform with the current yeur’s presentution reflecting the discontinuunce of such operutions.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were upproved by the bourd of directors on 19 April 2001.

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoLDINGS LiMITED
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Particulars of the investment properties held by the Group us ut 31 December 2000 ure us follows:

Group Category of
Property Use interest lease

1. House No. R18 Residential 100% Medium fterm leuse
Areu 5, Leyend Gurden Villus
No. 89 Ji Chuny Lu
Chuaoyuny District, Beijing
The People’s Republic of Chinhu

2. Unit B2, 2nd Floor, Block F Residential 100% Medium fterm leuse
Areu 4, Leyend Gurden Villus
No. 89 Ji Chuny Lu
Chuaoyuny District, Beijiny
The People’s Republic of Chinu

3. Workshop Nos. 8, 15, 16, 17 and Industrial and 100% Lony term leuse
18 on 12th Floor commercidl
Honour Industrial Centre
No. 6 Sun Yip Street
Chuiwun
Hong Kony

4, Workshop No. 10 on éth Floor Industrial and 100% Lony term leuse
Honour Industrial Centre commerciul
No. 6 Sun Yip Street
Chuiwun
Hong Kony

SHoucANG CoNcorp CENTURY HoOLDINGS LIMITED
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